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City of Seattle

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) # CTY-CITATION PROCESS
Addendum
Updated 06/19/09

The following is additional information regarding Request For Information (RFI) #CTY-Citation Process, titled City of Seattle – Citation Processing released on June 5, 2009.  The RFI due date of June 24, 2009 @ 4:30pm (Pacific Time) remains the same.  In all other respects the RFI remains unchanged.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFI and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting your information. 

From:  Claudia Gross Shader
Office of City Auditor
Phone:  206-684-8038; Fax 206-684-0900
Email Address:  CITYRFIAUDIT@seattle.gov 

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response

	1
	
	06/09/09
	
	RFI due date of 06/17/09 @ 4:30 pm has been revised to June 24, 2009 @ 4:30 pm (Pacific Time).  

	2
	
	06/16/09
	Several questions were posted to the City.  See City response in the next column. 
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	3
	
	06/18/09
	The city’s response refers to a flow chart that I cannot find in the document.


	See attached.  
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City Citation Processing RFI 

Vendor Questions and City Responses – June 16, 2009


1. I cannot tell from the RFP whether the city is looking for a pre-packaged COTS application or if they would entertain an approach that involves as-is process modeling, future state-modeling, design, and deployment of a custom application that will deliver the desired functionality but more importantly visibility into how the citation process is performing in real-time so that bottlenecks and areas of rework can be quickly identified and improved upon.  Is it possible for you to discuss this as an alternative with the stakeholders evaluating the solutions and let me know if they feel it may be a fit for the citation process improvement initiative?


A 1.   The City Citation Process document is a Request for Information, rather than a specific Request for Proposal.  The City is trying to understand the range of possible solutions available in the current marketplace.  Please feel free to respond if you feel your solution is a good fit.


2. Section 1 -  Project Overview – Quantifiable Savings

Concerning quantifiable savings over the City’s current processes, what are the City’s current internal and external costs associated with these processes:


· Handhelds


· Systems


· Personnel


· Payment processing


A2.   The City is gathering the costs of the current citation processing activities as an effort concurrent with this RFI.  We do not have this information at this time.


3. Section 2 -  Background of Existing Operations - Handhelds

What technology and handheld ticket writers is the City currently using?  How are the tickets currently uploaded into the case management system?


A3.   Advanced Public Safety is the vendor for the current handheld ticket writers.  Intermec is the hardware. Currently, the City uses a bus technology to integrate data from one agency in the City of Seattle to another either with Web Services or direct database connections.  This technology currently is used to move data from the SPD Parking Citation system to SMC’s MCIS system.  

4. Section 2 -  Background of Existing Operations – Accounts in Collection

How are payments accepted for accounts in collection if they are not accepted at the neighborhood service centers?


A4a.   Accounts in collection can be paid directly to the vendor Alliance One, including in-person at the Alliance One cashier window at the Court.

What are the specific timeframes for graduated noticing?


A4b.   Please see process flow chart attached.

What methods does the collection agency use to collect?


A4c.   The methods are the practices of our collection vendor, Alliance One.

What fees are charged to the City and/or the debtor in conjunction with this process?


A4d.   Please see process flow chart attached.

What tools are at the City’s disposal to encourage collection (tax offset, boot and tow, license/registration hold, credit bureau reporting, etc.)?


A4e.   Please see process flow chart attached.


Does the amount due to the collection agency differ based on what event(s) led to a successful collection (e.g., reduced contingency fee if collections made following the application of a vehicle immobilization boot)?


A4f.   The City of Seattle does not currently use booting.

5. Section 3.3.2 -  Service Offerings 

What technology/equipment/services is the City currently using for the following?


A5.



a. Citation management software - MCIS

b. Hosted client-server system  - none

c. Web-based application service – internal Web Services

d. Electronic ticketing for traffic citations – none: paper ticketing

e. Interface development services – Enterprise Services Bus Technology

f. Customer service/call center systems and services –  Symposium

g. Other related systems and services


Does the State of Washington require that ticket processing be handled by the Seattle Municipal Court?  Or, can these services be outsourced?


A5h.  Please refer to the Court Rules for the Seattle Municipal Court

http://www.cityofseattle.net/courts/general/rules.htm

6. Section 3.4.7 -  Citation Management Software Services

What vendor(s) provide(s) each of the following technologies/services?


A6.


a. Handheld ticketing devices – Advanced Public Safety (parking citations only)

b. IVR system – Nortel 

c. Internet payment systems – Cybersource Payment Manager (inhouse owned and maintained) 

d. City collections – Alliance One (for Court collections)

e. Informix-based MCIS system – (inhouse owned and maintained)

f. Integration with the State’s Department of Licensing system  - 

g. Bus technology - Sonic

h. Web services – Online Business Systems

i. Parking citation system Advanced Public Safety (parking citations only)


7. Section 3.5 – Electronic Ticket for Traffic Citations

What system/equipment is the City currently using for traffic citations?


A7.   Paper citations

8. Section 3.6.2 – Other Citation Management Services

Please clarify what is meant by “time payment systems and services.”    

A8.   Systems for managing and tracking the accounts on time payment plans.

9. What application is SMC using to process parking citations?

A9.  MCIS is an Informix system that is owned and maintained inhouse.


10. What application is currently in use to process traffic and non‑traffic infractions?

A10.   MCIS


11. Would SMC consider replacing its existing Parking Management system?

A11.  The City will consider options for replacing some of the current citation processing functionality  in MCIS.


12. What handhelds are the PEO's currently using?

A12.   Handheld devices are provided by Advanced Public Safety.

13. How many handhelds are in use today?  

A13.   Approximately 100

14. When is the approximate end of life date on the PEO's handheld "machines"?  

A14.   The handheld devices were just purchased in 2008.

15. Approximately how many manually entered citations are there by category ‑ parking and traffic?


A15.   Approximately 70,000 traffic citations and a small percentage of approximately 470,000 parking citations are entered manually.

16. To reduce expense, would SMC consider eliminating the IVR option?


A16.   The City received nearly 40,000 payments through IVR in 2008.


17. Does SMC charge a "convenience fee" for Internet payments?


A17.   Effective June 15, 2009, a convenience fee charge of $ 1.00 per transaction will be added to your balance when making a payment using this online service. There is no fee charge when you pay in person.    See  http://www.seattle.gov/courts/Ticket/ticketinformation.htm

18. Who are the incumbent and what are the current fee structures?  Please include Parking, MCIS and Collection agency information.


A18.  See response A6.


19. When does the incumbent's contract expire?


A19.  The contracts for Court collections and handheld ticketing for parking were awarded in 2008.

20. Describe the current Notice structure and frequency for parking and traffic violations.


A20.   Please see the process flow chart attached.


21. When will the Citation Processing opportunity go out to RFP?


A21.   The City has not yet made a determination to issue an RFP.


22. What is the MBE/WBE requirement?

A22.   The City has not yet made a determination to issue an RFP and has not determined requirements.


23. Will the SMC maintain all seven neighborhood assistance service centers?


A23.   The neighborhood service centers are maintained by the City’s Department of Neighborhoods.

24. Will the City require the local vendor to have an office in Seattle?

A24.   The City has not yet made a determination to issue an RFP and has not determined requirements.


25. Does SMC receive customer calls or is that the responsibility of the vendor?  What are the call center hours?

A25.  The call center is staffed 8am -5pm Monday through Friday.

26. How does SPC currently enter non‑parking violations?  Is it via a Handheld or a Laptop in the officer's vehicle?  

A26.  Non-parking violations are currently paper tickets written manually.

27. Was the MCIS system a custom application created for SMC or is it from a vendor?  If so, who?


A27.  MCIS is owned and maintained in house.

28. Describe the number of debts and value per year of debts which are currently in collections?


A28.  In 2008, approximately 110,000 accounts went to collections.

29. Would SMC be interested in a vendor hosted system?


A29.  Yes, possibly.

30. Would SMC be interested in a browser based application instead of a client server application?


A30.  Yes, possibly.

31. At peak times, how many SMC employees would need access to the citation management application?


A31.  We do not have enough information to answer that question.

32. How many officers in the Seattle Police Department write traffic and non‑traffic citations? The reason for this question is  that we would be proposing a handled system for officers to write traffic and non‑traffic citations and we want to get an idea of how many handheld devices the department would need. 


A32.   There are approximately 120 officers.  However, perhaps the devices could be shared among shifts.


33. Approximately how many traffic collision reports does the department write per year?


A33.  We will try to provide this information prior to the June 24, 2009 RFI due date.


34. Is the current parking and moving citation processing system separate from the Municipal Court information system or are they one in the same.

A34. Yes, MCIS currently handles citation processing.

35. What is the life cycle of our parking citations and moving citations?  For example, 


Day 1 ticket issued


Day 14  last day to contest 


Day 21 First notice


Day 30 Ticket delinquent, penalty assessed etc.  

A35.  Please see process flow chart attached.

36. When does the ticket become delinquent, when are penalties assessed, when are the notices sent and how many and when is the ticket (account) assigned to a third party collector. 


A36.  Please see process flow chart attached.

37. What is the average value of a paid parking citation; moving citation?

A37.  Please see City of Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 11.31 for parking and traffic infractions and their monetary penalties.  


http://clerk.ci.seattle.wa.us/~scripts/nph-brs.exe?s1=&s2=infractions&S3=&Sect4=AND&l=20&Sect3=PLURON&Sect5=CODE1&d=CODE&p=1&u=%2F%7Epublic%2Fcode1.htm&r=0&Sect6=HITOFF&f=S

38. Are the parking citations criminal misdemeanors or civil infractions in Seattle

A38.  Please see City of Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 11.31 for parking and traffic infractions and their monetary penalties.  

http://clerk.ci.seattle.wa.us/~scripts/nph-brs.exe?s1=&s2=infractions&S3=&Sect4=AND&l=20&Sect3=PLURON&Sect5=CODE1&d=CODE&p=1&u=%2F%7Epublic%2Fcode1.htm&r=0&Sect6=HITOFF&f=S

39. Would it be possible to have more detailed information about the current court MCIS to determine interface opportunities

A39.  MCIS is primary information system for the Seattle Municipal Court.  You can find more about the Seattle Municipal Court at http://www.seattle.gov/courts/ 

40. Are mailed payments processed through a Court lockbox or a third party vendor?  If so, could you please explain how these payments are updated to the MCIS system?

A40.  Mailed payments are sent to the City’s Treasury unit.  Their receipting system can support batch or real-time uploads.

41. Does the City of Seattle have a booting program?  Is a scofflaw list used as a tool for this program?  Is towing part of the booting program?

A41.  The City does not have a booting program.

42. Does the City of Seattle use license plate recognition technology for locating citizens that do not pay their citations in a timely manner?

A42.  The City has just recently implemented a pilot program using two units with license plate recognition technology loaded with City scofflaw data.

43. Could you please clarify what you mean by “data scraping” for handwritten tickets?  

A43.  By “data scraping” we were referring to technology that would capture and load data fields from paper tickets into a citation processing system.
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